

4-H Council Minutes for January 24th, 2017

Meeting called to order at 4:23 pm

Members present: Kari VerEllen, Clema, Vivian, Lauren and Tami

Secretary's Report was reviewed, motion by Vivian to accept, Clema 2nd

Old Business

It was decided to postpone the Ambassador Program meeting due to attendance

Vivian brought in ornaments for the Festival of Trees, Kari will store them at the office

New Business

Full-time funding was approved for a 4-H coordinator. There were 6 qualified applicants, the selection committee is meeting Thursday to determine if that is enough or if they will extend the application due date.

Project Galore:

There has not been a lot of feedback from instructors, 3 completed forms have been sent in so far. Kari is still waiting to hear from others as to whether or not they will teach a session. Kari would like to have the information for Projects Galore out with the next newsletter, the beginning of February.

Other items on the agenda were tabled to be discussed at the next meeting.

Updating Scholarships: tabled, motion by Clema, 2nd by Vivian.

April 4-H Leader Dinner: tabled, motion by Vivian, 2nd by Clema

Festival of Trees Update: tabled, motion by Clema, 2nd Vivian

Meeting was adjourned at 5:10pm, motion by Lauren, 2nd by Clema and Vivian

Respectfully submitted by Tami Daskam